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November 29, 1985

MEMORANDUM FOR: C. E. Mhorelius, Director, Division of Reactor Projects

FROM: L. Sucharski, Licensee Evaluation Assistant, Technical
Support Staff, DRP

SUBJECT: DRAFT LICENSEE STATISTICS

Attached are the draft Licensee Graphic Statistics you requested during

our meeting of November 8, 1985. I have been holding you request due

to insufficient data sources available at this time, for Safety Injection
analysis. However, as not to delay this data request any longer, I am
giving you this package minus the SI graphs. 1 will continue to research
this area and plan to have it available for distribution and review during
the first week of January 1986, when the forth quarter data will be compiied.

A separate memo, along with a copy of this data package has been issued to
the Branch and Section Chiefs as you suggested. With a request for comments.

I sincerely regret this delay and hope that it did not inconvenience you
in any manner.

._QZ%Z;&&A{Z‘ﬁﬁléi?

. Sucharski
Licensee Evaluation issistant
Technical Support Staff
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NUMBER OF INSPECTIONS/REPORTS
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